



TRADITIONAL CONSULTING • INNOVATIVE RECRUITMENT

JIM BARNOCKY
Consulting CFO

jbarnocky@cfos2go.com

(303) 579-9627

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A seasoned and effective financial and operational leader with 20+ years of experience. Enjoys working with a diverse set of companies ranging from entrepreneurial start-ups to Fortune 500 entities. Works well within both management and individual contributor roles and have had led finance departments. Best attributes are problem solving, innovation and financial solution architecture with a strong work ethic.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY & EXPERIENCE

PARTNER, CONSULTING CFO

2023 to Present

Specialty consulting CFO and recruiting firm that customizes financial management solutions by utilizing part- and full-time staff through contract employment or direct hire.

- Co-leads the Technology and Manufacturing practices.

CFOs 2GO

www.cfos2go.com

FOUNDER/OWNER

2018 to 2023

Financial and Business Consultant.

Wisdom Financial Partners

Boulder, CO

DIRECTOR

2015 to 2018

Financial and Business Consultant.

AVL Growth Partners

Boulder, CO

EXECUTIVE VP/CFO

2014 to 2015

Deployed Sales Group

Boulder, CO

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

2013 to 2014

Resolve Funding, LLC

Boulder, CO

BUSINESS CONSULTANT

2011 to 2014

Full Spectrum Consulting

Denver, CO

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & OPERATIONS

2008 to 2011

Jarrow Montessori School

Boulder, CO

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & OPERATIONS

2004 to 2008

March of Dimes

Denver, CO

FINANCE MANAGER II VENDOR RECOURSE POOLS

1998 to 2004

Leasetec Corporations

Boulder, CO

- Comprehensive financial and operational management at a CFO/COO level.
- HR management, manuals, performance assessment, compliance, 360, goal setting
- Management of all financial functions (AR/AP/GL/Budget/Analysis/Payroll)
- IT integration, software implementation, efficiency, workstation, network mgmt
- Excel modeling, statistical analysis, executive and board reporting, deep analysis
- Strategic management, vision building, budgeting, projections, consulting
- Vendor and legal contract negotiation, employee agreements, business documents
- Market and competitive analysis, strategic and tactical implementation, process flow



EDUCATION

MBA, University of Colorado, Denver

BS, Radford University

- Concentration: Economics & Philosophy

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- Junior Achievement Volunteer 2003 to current-teaching of business at the high school level
- Small Business Owner 2001-2006 –successful “paint your own pottery” studio.
- Board Member / Finance Chair / Treasurer for several entities

2GO Advisory Group



500 Ygnacio Valley Rd., Suite #410, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 Tel. 925.299.4450 Fax 925.935.1342